
Mayor       Councilmembers 
  Ben White         John Crompton 
Mayor Pro Tem        James Massey 
Ron Gay         Lynn McIlhaney 
City Manager         Chris Scotti 
Glenn Brown         David Ruesink 

 
 

Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 06, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
1. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests 
 

Hear Visitors:  A citizen may address the City Council on any item which does not appear 
on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk of the 
City Secretary.  This form should be completed and delivered to the City Secretary by 
6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 
minutes to signal that you have thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your 
remarks.  The City Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, 
or place the issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to 
the City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of the 
agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk of the City Secretary.  
The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to speak for or against the item.  
The speaker will please state their name and address for the record and provided three minutes.  
A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining so that the 
speaker may conclude your remarks.     
 

Vision Statement I - Core Services   
Professionals providing world-class customer focused services at a competitive cost through 

innovation and planning. 
 

Vision Statement II – Parks and Leisure Services 
Professionals providing a wide range of leisure, recreational, educational, and cultural 

opportunities. 

1



City Council Regular Meeting, August 6, 2007 Page 2 

 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development 

Professionals who plan and develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and 
community interests. 

 
Vision Statement IV – Economic Development 

Professionals promoting a robust, sustainable, growing, and diverse economic environment. 
 
2. Presentation, possible action and discussion of consent agenda items which consists of ministerial 

 or "housekeeping" items required by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda by 
 majority vote of the Council.  

 
a. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on minutes of Workshop and Regular 

Meetings July 12, 2007 and July 26, 2007.   
 
b. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a resolution 

adopting the Economic and Community Development Department’s proposed 
2007-08 Annual CDBG & HOME Action Plan and Budget and amendments to the 
2005-09 Consolidated Plan.  

 
c. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding authorizing assignment of 
 oil and gas leases on College Station property from Anadarko Petroleum 
 Corporation to Enervest Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P 
 covering the Boriskie Unit, Well No. 1. 
 
d. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding authorizing assignment of 

oil and gas leases on College Station property from Anadarko Petroleum 
Corporation to Enervest Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P 
covering the Felix K Unit, Well No. 1. 

 
e. Presentation, possible action and discussion on calling a public hearing on the City 
 of College Station 2007-2008 Proposed Budget for Thursday August 23, 2007. 
 

Regular Agenda 
 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted as a 
public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of the agenda 
item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against the item.  The 
speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three minutes. A timer alarm 
will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may 
conclude your remarks. 

 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing shall 
register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the public hearing.   
The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to speak for or against the item.  
The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three minutes.  A timer 
alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may 

2



City Council Regular Meeting, August 6, 2007 Page 3 

conclude your remarks.    After a public hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public 
comments.  If Council needs additional information from the general public, some limited 
comments may be allowed at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 
If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded in the 
official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual may complete 
the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, and comments about 
a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City Council and City Manager.   
 
1. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance rezoning 11.904 

acres from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 (Single-Family Residential) at 2691 Horse Haven 
Lane, generally located east of the intersection of Horse Haven Lane and Earl Rudder 
Freeway South. 

 
2. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance rezoning 4.4371 

acres from A-O (Agricultural-Open) to R-1 (Single-Family Residential) at 14060 Renee 
Lane, generally located northwest of the Baron Road and Renee Lane intersection. 

 
3. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a proposed Red Light Camera 

 program for the City of College Station. 
 
4. Presentation, possible action and discussion to approve an ordinance by the City Council of 

the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $3,930,000 City of College Station General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2007. 

 
5. Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve an ordinance by the City Council of 

the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $3,960,000 City of College Station Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2007. 

 
6. Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve an ordinance by the City Council of 

the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $18,665,000 City of College Station Utility 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007. 

 
7. Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding appointments to citizen boards and 

committees such as the Cemetery Committee, Construction Board of Adjustments and 
Appeals, Historic Preservation Committee, Northgate Tax Increment Finance Board, Parks 
and Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Design Review Board, Zoning 
Board of Adjustments. 

 
8. Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding appointments of Councilmembers as 

representatives to local agencies.  These include the Audit Committee, Brazos County Health 
Department, BVCOG/TMPA Regional Park Project Advisory Board, CPAC Committee, 
Intergovernmental Committee, Sister Cities Association, Transportation Committee, Wolf 
Pen Creek Oversight Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF.   

 
 

3



City Council Regular Meeting, August 6, 2007 Page 4 

9. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular meeting to discuss 
matters posted on the executive session agenda for August 6, 2007. 

 
10. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 
 
11. Adjourn. 
 
If litigation issues arise as to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an executive 
session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
________________________________ 
City Manager  
 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College Station, 
Texas will be held on the Monday, August 06, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects will be 
discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 3rd day of August 2007 at 2:30 pm 

___

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________ 
City Secretary 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a 
true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 Texas Avenue, in 
College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The Agenda and Notice are 
readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on 
August 3, 2007 at 2:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _____________________ by ________________________. 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2007. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2007. 
______________________________.   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any request for 
sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make arrangements call 
(979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed on www.cstx.gov .  Council 
meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 

4



 

 

August 6, 2007 
Consent Agenda 

2007-08 Annual CDBG & HOME Action Plan and Budget  
and Consolidated Plan Amendments 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Gwin, Director of Economic and Community Development                         
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a 
resolution adopting the Economic and Community Development Department’s proposed 
2007-08 Annual Action Plan and Budget and amendments to the 2005-09 Consolidated Plan.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of a resolution adopting the 
proposed Plan, Budget and amendments, authorizing new allocations and expenditure of 
remaining balances, and for the City Manager to execute all necessary documents. 
 
Summary: The action requested is approval of a resolution adopting the proposed Plan, 
Budget and amendments as presented at the July 12, 2007 Council Meeting.  The U.S. 
Dept. of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) requires the Plan and Budget be received by 
August 16th, therefore approval is required on this agenda to meet the required application 
deadline. Amounts available next year include $1,142,480 in Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) funds, $664,681 in HOME Investment Partnership Grant (HOME) funds and 
various carry-over amounts from previous allocations (See Proposed Budget Summary for 
details). 
 
Council reviewed the Plan, Budget and amendments at its July 12th meeting.  A public 
comment period has been completed and comments received are included in the Plan.  The 
Plan and Budget were developed with input received from a series of public hearings, 
program committees meetings, needs assessment studies, and citizen surveys.  Information 
from the City’s 2005-09 Consolidated Plan was also used in preparing this year's Plan.  Plan 
goals and objectives were developed in accordance with the City's Strategic Plan to best 
meet the unique needs of lower-income citizens, and to provide support for families working 
towards self-sufficiency.  Each year, the City must submit to HUD an Action Plan that 
includes descriptions of projects and activities to be carried out with grant funding.  The 
proposed Plan, Budget and amendments were developed in accordance with HUD grant 
requirements and are now being presented for approval. 
 
CDBG and HOME funds may only be used to:  (1) benefit low and moderate-income 
persons; (2) aid in the elimination of slum and blight, and/or; (3) meet an urgent need.  
The City has traditionally used these funds for a variety of activities, including: funding for 
agency services; affordable housing programs; demolition; commercial rehabilitation; and 
street, park and infrastructure improvements in low-income areas of the city.  CDBG funds 
may be used to meet local community needs through a wide range of eligible activities while 
HOME funds may only be used for affordable housing projects and programs. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: See attached financial summaries for the proposed 
FY2007-08 Budget allocating CDBG and HOME funds. 
 
Attachments: 
1 Resolution for FY07-08 Action Plan and Budget and Consolidated Plan Amendments 
2 Proposed FY07-08 Summary for Action Plan and Budget  
3 Proposed FY07-08 Public Service Agency Funding Summary 
4 Proposed FY07-08 Public Facility Summary 
5 Proposed Consolidated Plan Amendment Summary 
6 Map Showing Eligible Community Development Areas 
7 Comments and Final Revisions on Proposed FY07-08 Plan and Budget 

(Draft Action Plan and Budget provided to Council in the July 12, 2007 Agenda Packets)  

5



Proposed FY07- 08 Summary for Action Plan and Budget   -  August 6, 2007 
CDBG Allocation:  $1,142,480     HOME Allocation:  $664,681 

 

Project Carry-over New Allocation 
Total Proposed 

FY 07-08 Comments 
Owner Occupied 
Rehabilitation 

$105,935          
$75,911 CDBG      
$30,024 HOME 

$33,676 
$0 CDBG           

$33,676 HOME 

$139,611  Funds to be used for 2 HOME rehabs at approximately $25,000 each plus program delivery and 5 CDBG 
Minor Repairs at approximately $5,000 each plus program delivery, advertising, and project soft costs. 

Optional 
Relocation 
Program 

$181,813          
$34,173 CDBG      

$147,640 HOME 

$56,540           
$28,327 CDBG      
$28,213 HOME 

$238,353  Funds to be used for 2 ORP's at approximately $70,000 each plus relocation expenses, demolition 
expenses, project soft costs and program delivery expenses.  

Demolition $40,868          
CDBG 

$0 
CDBG 

$40,868  Funds to be used for approximately 3 demolitions of dilapidated structures. 

Acquisition $234,761          
CDBG 

$528,148          
CDBG 

$762,909  Funds to be used for the purchase of lots for future development of affordable housing.  Funds included for 
acquisition of Northgate properties for future development.   

Interim Assist. $5,000            
CDBG 

$0  $5,000  Funds available to meet an urgent community development need. 

Homebuyer 
Assistance 

$66,029           
HOME 

$23,261           
HOME 

$89,290  Funds to be used to assist 10 first-time homebuyers with down-payment and closing costs averaging 
approximately $8,500 each plus program delivery costs.   

CHDO $371,661          
HOME 

$99,702           
HOME 

$471,363  Required allocations to eligible non-profit housing development organizations. 

New Construction $137,406          
HOME 

$380,127 
 HOME 

$517,533  Funds to be used in support of Housing Tax Credit developments and other affordable housing activities, 
plus program delivery costs.  

Code Enforcement $0 
CDBG 

$109,889 
CDBG 

$109,889  Salary for 2.5 code enforcement positions and related activities in designated areas and/or L/M census 
tracts.   

Tenant Based 
Rental Assist. 

$14,265           
HOME 

$0                $14,265  Security deposit assistance program administered by Twin City Mission for citizens relocating to one of the 
Housing Tax Credit properties in College Station.  Assistance anticipated for approximately 75 households.  

CHDO Operating $44,029 
HOME 

$33,234 
HOME 

$77,263  5% of the HOME grant is made available for CHDO eligible organizations for administrative expenses. 

Public Service 
Agency 

$0  $171,372 
CDBG 

$171,372  15% of the CDBG is set-aside for Public Service Agency funding as recommended by the Joint Relief 
Funding Review Committee. 

Administration $0   $228,496 
CDBG           

$66,468 
HOME 

$294,964  Expenses to administer the CDBG & HOME grant programs in compliance with all applicable federal 
regulations including preparation of required reports and plans.  Expenses include administrative support 
provided by local contractor - Project Unity.  

 Pubic Facility $619,820 
CDBG 

$76,248 
CDBG 

$696,068  Funds to be used for public facility activities in L/M areas or directly benefit L/M citizens plus program 
delivery costs.  See Public Facility Summary for detail. 

Affordable 
Housing 

$250,091    $250,091  Proceeds remaining from the sale of the Cedar Creek apartment complex.  Available for affordable housing 
activities. 

Total     $3,878,839  

     

6



     

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

7



     
     

 

8



RESOLUTION NO.      
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, APPROVING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S 2005-2009 CONSOLIDATED PLAN, THE 2007–
2008 ACTION PLAN AND FISCAL YEAR 2007-2008 BUDGET ALLOCATING 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) AND HOME 
INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station is entitled to receive $1,142,480 in Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds and $664,681 in Home Investment Partnership 
Program (HOME) funds from the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) in fiscal year 2007-2008 and has prepared a 2007–2008 Annual 
Action Plan and Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Community Development Budget as required to 
secure these funds; and 
  
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, has a 5–Year Consolidated Plan that has 
been approved by both HUD and the City that guides the development of each year’s 
Action Plan and Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, is proposing amendments to its current 
5-year Consolidated Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, has an established Community 
Development Program under Chapter 373 of the Texas Local Government Code that (1) 
identifies areas of the City with concentrations of low and moderate income persons; (2) 
establishes areas in which program activities are proposed; (3) provides a plan under 
which citizens may publicly comment on activities; and (4) requires public hearings on 
program activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has provided adequate information to the 
citizens and an opportunity to participate in the development of the City’s 2007–2008 
Action Plan, the Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Community Development Budget, and the 
amendments to the 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that the adoption of the 2007–2008 Action 
Plan, the Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Community Development Budget, and the amendments 
to the 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan is in the best interest of the City and is for the 
purpose of securing additional community development resources for the primary benefit 
of low and moderate income citizens; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS: 
 
PART 1:  That the City Council hereby approves the amendments to the City’s 2005-

2009 Consolidated Plan. 

9



 
PART 2:  That the City Council hereby approves the 2007-2008 Action Plan and the 

Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Community Development Budget which serves as the 
City’s application to HUD for CDBG and HOME funds 

 
PART 3: That the City Council hereby authorizes and designates the City Manager to 

sign all required applications, certifications, evaluations and other forms 
required by HUD for the 2007-2008 Action Plan, the 2007-2008 Fiscal Year 
Community Development Budget and the amendments to the 2005-2009 
Consolidated Plan on behalf of the City of College Station. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
 
ADOPTED this    day of     , A.D. 2007 
 
 

      APPROVED 
 
 
             
ATTEST:      Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
 
_____________________________ 
City Attorney 
 
 

10



 

Poposed FY07- 08  JRFRC (Joint Relief Funding Review Committee) 
Public Service Agency Funding Summary 

Agency 
Funding 
Request Total Score Rank 

Recommended 
Funding Description Funding City 

Hospice Brazos Valley - Non-
Funded Hospice Care $40,000.00 588 1 $40,000  Non-funded hospice care to low/moderate income 

Bryan/College Station patients:  $40,000 Bryan 

Brazos Maternal & Child Health  
-The Prenatal Clinic $28,000.00 586.8 2 $28,000  Obstetrical Ultrasounds:  $10,000 

 Vitamins, Medicines and Supplies:  $18,000 College Station 

Scotty's House - Counseling for 
Victims of Child Abuse  $21,907.00 580.8 3 $21,907  Personnel - Counselor/Therapist:  $21,907  College Station 

BV Food Bank - Backpack 
Program $25,886.00 561.6 4 $24,392  Volunteer Coordinator: $2,373;   Program Assistant: $7,613;  

Supplies: $14,406.00 Bryan 

Twin City Mission - The Bridge 
$36,674.28 559.2 5 $35,174  Personnel- Case Manager II: $32,174 CS  $26,883       

Bryan $8,291 

Big Brother Big Sisters (BBBS) 
of Cental TX & BBBS of the BV $20,000.00 540 6 $15,500  Personnel - Specialist: $6,735,  Enrollment Specialist: $6,600,  

Satellite Director:  $2,165                                                                   College Station 

BV Rehabilitation Center 
(BVRC)-Charitable Service $50,000.00 522 7 $25,000  Reimbursement for charitable services:  $25,000 College Station 

Mental Health Mental 
Retardation - Jail Diversion $29,108.00 488.4 8 $26,500  Caseworker II: $26,500     (salary only, no fringe) Bryan 

Rape Crisis Center - Counseling 
& Accompaniment Direct Aid $20,000.00 481.2 9 $15,000  

Office counseling - 2 assistantship students from A&M Ed. 
Psychology Dept.:$14,400,  Rent for office counseling to 
victims of sexual assault:  $600  

College Station 

A&M Church of Christ-
Community Service Center 
College Station 

$15,000.00 310.8 10 $0  Personnel Only  - Community Service Center Coordinator: 
$15,000   

Total Requested $286,575   $231,473  Total Recommended Funding   

   
    

 
City Dept. PSA Recommendations  Total City Allocations Recommended for Agencies   
Neal Recreation Center $4,000 Bryan    
Parks Summer Camp $40,000  Bryan  

Bryan  -  $99,183         College Station  -  $132,290            =  $231,473 
  

Kids Klub  $22,000  College 
Station  Total Allocations Recommended for Agencies & City Dept. Programs Combined *

Lincoln Center Summer Program $17,082  College 
Station  

Bryan  -  $143,183       College Station   -  $171,372          =   $314,555          
  

    * These totals represent maximum (15%) allowed PSA allocations for each city 

11



Proposed  FY 07-08 
Public Facility Summary 

       
Funds Remaining from FY 06-07  $619,820 
FY 07-08 Allocation       $76,248 
Total Public Facility Funds Available for FY 07- 08 $696,068 
     
Balances Remaining in Previously Approved 
Activities: 

 

Northgate Streets & Sidewalk Design    $       146,434 
Lincoln Center Additional Parking    $         34,850 
Oaks Park Improvements     $       278,885 
Gabbard Park Improvements    $         69,380 
               Total Encumbrances      $       529,549 
Unencumbered Public Facility Funds for FY 07- 08 $166,519 
    
Required FY 07-08 Program Delivery/Staff Cost  $11,519 
Available for New Projects in FY 07- 08 $155,000 
     
     
Projects Recommended for FY 07- 08 Funding   
Prairie View Heights Lighting    $       125,000 
Lincoln Entry Sidewalk      $         15,000 
Lions Park Swing     $         15,000 
Total Remaining    $0 
     
     
** Additional funds for Northgate Acquistion are budgeted under the Acquistion 
Project to maximize flexibility for future development.   

 

12



 
PROPOSED CONSOLIDATED PLAN AMENDMENT SUMMARY 
 
              
 

In response to new Consolidated Plan requirements, the City of College Station is amending its 
2005-2009 Consolidated Plan.  The amendments identified as needed include revisions to a table 
currently found in the Consolidated Plan as well as the addition of new tables not previously 
required in the original document.  These revisions are required to satisfy new performance 
measure planning and reporting requirements for the CDBG and HOME grants.  Following is a 
summary of the table being revised and the new tables being added. 
 
 
Revised Original Table: 
This table is original to the 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan, but is being revised: 
 

Table 1A – Homeless and Special Needs Populations 
Revision:  Updated numbers from the January 2007 Point-in-Time-Homeless-Count performed 
by the Brazos Valley Coalition for the Homeless. 
 
 
Newly Required Tables: 
New tables that are added to the 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan are included in the Appendix.  
The newly included tables are: 
 

Table 1B – Special Needs (Non-Homeless) Populations 
Table 1C – Summary of Specific Homeless / Special Needs Objectives (2 formats) 
Table 2C – Summary of Specific Housing / Community Development Objectives (2 formats) 
Table 3A – Summary of Specific Annual Objectives (2 formats) 
Table 3B – Annual Housing Completion Goals 
Table 3C – Consolidated Plan Listing of Projects 
 
 
 
NOTE:  The revised and newly added tables can be found in the Action Plan in Section–E of the 
Appendix 
 

13



14



        
 

Department of Economic and Community Development  
 

Comments Received & Final Revisions 
 

on the  
 

Proposed 2007-08 Action Plan & Budget 
 
 
 Comments Received During Public Comment Period and July 9th Public Hearing  
 
Comment #1 
One agency representative (Twin City Mission) expressed that they liked the way the Plan was 
drafted to include the 15% of the Community Development Block Grant allocated for Public 
Service Agencies. 
 
Comment #2 
Another agency representative (Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority of the Brazos 
Valley), expressed that MHMR appreciated the funding.  The funding they have received over 
the past three years has been instrumental in providing services for special needs clients. 
 
 

 Final Revisions Made to the Proposed Action Plan & Budget  
 
Revision #1 
Page numbers finalized and added to the Table of Contents. 
 
Revision #2 
Comments and responses to comments from the July 12, 2007 Public Hearing added. 
 
Revision #3 
Final entries on tables including updated entries on Tables 2C and 3A for previous years 
(primarily FY 05 & FY 06), and updated multi-year goal totals.  Actual accomplishments also 
updated for last fiscal year (FY 05-06).  
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  Comments were received from local agency representatives at the July 9, 2007 Public 
Hearing. No other comments were received during the Public Comment Period.  There are no 
changes to the specific program / project allocations as recommended at the July 12th Workshop.  
Only the above noted public comments, responses to comments and minor formatting and final 
table entries were made to the draft as previously presented to Council. 

15



 

August 6, 2007 
Consent Agenda 

Oil and Gas Lease Assignment - Boriskie Unit, Well No. 1 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Hayden Migl, Assistant to the City Manager                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding authorizing 
assignment of oil and gas leases on College Station property from Anadarko Petroleum 
Corporation to Enervest Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P covering the 
Boriskie Unit, Well No. 1.  
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the assignment.  
 
Summary:  Enervest has agreed to purchase and acquire all the interest of Anadarko 
pursuant to the Purchase and Sale agreement executed on April 13, 2007, and dated 
effective as of April 1, 2007, by and among Enervest and Anadarko.  The contract requires 
that Anadarko obtain the City’s written consent before assigning its interest to Enervest 
Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P.  The City has a mineral interest in 
this well from the following property: 

 
o Boriskie – Switch Station    9.74 acres 

 
Attached is the letter requesting the City’s written consent and the consent form.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Royalties from this unit are recorded in the Electric Fund.  
Revenue in FY2004 was $345, in FY2005 it was $302, and in FY2006 revenues were $272. 
 
 
Attachments:  

1. Letter - Boriskie Switch Station 
2. Consent form - Boriskie Switch Station 

 

 

16



'Petroleum Corisoration 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT 
70070220000305125914 

City of College Station Texas 
Don Self 
26 13 Texas Ave. S 
College Station, TX 77840 

Re: CONSENT TO ASSIGN - Oil & Gas Lease 
Lease#: TX000082795 
Lease Date: 05/03/1993 
Recording: BKIPG 
BRAZOS County, TX 

RECEIVED 
LEGAL D E P A R ~ E ~  

Dear Owner, 

Enewest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. ("Enewest X-A"), Enewest Energy Institutional Fund X-WI, L.P. 
("Enewest X-WI"), Enewest Energy Institutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enewest XI-A"), Enewest Energy Institutional 
Fund XI-WI, L.P. ("Enewest XI-WI"), Enewest Management Partners, Ltd. ("Enewest Partners"), Wachovia 
Investment Holdings, LLC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, Enewest X-A, Enewest X-WI, 
Enewest XI-A, Enewest XI-WI, Enewest Partners and Wachovia are sonletimes hereinafter referred to collectively 
as "Enervest"), each having an address of 1001 Famin, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77002, has agreed to purchase 
and acquire all the interest of Anadarko E&P Company LP and/or Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP (collectively, 
"Anadarko") in the above-referenced contract (the "Contract") pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
executed on April 13, 2007, and dated effective as of April 1, 2007, by and among Anadarko and Enervest. The 
interest of each of Enewest Partners and Wachovia in the Purchase and Sale Agreement is intended to be assigned 
prior to closing to Enewest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P., an affiliate of Wachovia. The Contract 
requires that Anadarko obtain your written consent before assigning its interest therein to Enewest or Enervest 
Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. We hereby request that you consent to our assignment of the Contract to 
Enewest and Enewest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. 

Please indicate your consent by signing and returning one copy of this letter to my attention at the address printed 
above, or fax letter to the undersigned at 832.636.5307. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Dale 
Weimer at 832.636.865 1. Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Dale Weimer 
Landrnan 

17



ASSIGNMENT OF 1,EASE 

'I'llls Asdgume~lt of Lense Agree~lletlt is entered into betweep the City of  College Stallotl 
("City") nnd Bnndnl-kn E&P Con~aanv LP or its affiliates ("Lessee") on thls day of 9 

2007, ALL PARTIES agree as foltows: 

That the Clty entered Ithto illat oue certain Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease Agreement ('r1,ease 
Agreen~cnt") as Lessor recorded h the Brazos Cou~lty records at vol. 1785, page 305; aud 

Tilat Ariadarko Petroleum Corporation or otie of Its affiliated c n t i t i ~  as J,enee o f  such 
Lease Agreement now desires to assign same to EnetAvesi Energy Iustltutlonal F I I I I ~  X-A, L.P, 
("Euervcst X-A"), E~lcrvest Energy Institutional Fund X-\VI, L,P. ('SEne~resit X-W"), Enervest 
Energy Institutional h n d  XI-A, L. P. rEnervest XI-A"), Et~ervest Energy I t ~ s t l t ~ ~ t i o ~ ~ s l  Fulld XI- 
WI, L.P. ("E~iervest ?U-\W), Etlenvclst RIanagrlneilt Partners, Ltd. ("Enervest Pnrtners"), 
Wachovi~ Xnv~tn~ent  Holdiags, 1,LC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, 
Eoervest X-A, Enervat X-WI, Edervest XI-A, E~ervest XI-WT, E~lervest Partilers and Wnchovia 
(are sornetinles hereinafter referred to collectively as "Enervest, Et Al"), and its affilituted enuties; 
and 

That Section 18 of the Leme Agreclncnt requires City to grallt prior Ivritteu consent to such 
assig~~meut; aud 

That City herein grants coliserlt to Lessee to assigll the Lease Agreement to 
As the new lessee Emervest, Et A1 agrees herein below in ~vriting to adtiere to the ternls and 
conditions o f  the Lense Agreement as referenced above as it rnAy from dtne to lime have bccn 
amended. 

''Cify" "Lessee" 

City of College Station 

BY: 
~ : t y o r '  

DATE: 

Anadarko R&- LPn 

DATE: 
P 

ATTEST: Enervest Energy ?nstitutioaal Fund X-A, L.P. 
("EnervesQ X-A'?), Ellervest Energy Institutional 
PUII~ X-WI, L.P. (L4E~lervest X-WIv), Enervest 

City Secreta~y Elicrgy Institutionnl Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest 
Date: XI-A"), Enervesi Energy hstitutional Fund XI- 

W, L,P. ("Enervest XL-\VIY?), Enervest 
APPROVED: Msnagelncut Partners, Ltd, ("Eneme~t Pnrtners"), 

Wnchovi~ Iavesfruent Holdings, LLC 
~IV~cBovla") a ~ ~ d  EV Propertiee, L, 1P. ('+EVP'': 

City Manager EW, Enervest X-A, Euervest X-Wl, Encrvcst XI- 
Date: . A, Etrervest XI-WI, Enen'est Partners and 

Wacl~ovia 

Ckicf Financinl Oftlcer BY: /' 
Date: a ,) TITLE: 

DATE: ' 7 / ~ 5 - /  I d c ,  7 

"1 City ~ t t o r k ~ ~  
bate: 7 -2 6- - (9 

/ 

18



 

August 6, 2007 
Consent Agenda 

Oil and Gas Lease Assignment - Felix K Unit, Well No. 1 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Hayden Migl, Assistant to the City Manager                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding authorizing 
assignment of oil and gas leases on College Station property from Anadarko Petroleum 
Corporation to Enervest Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P covering the 
Felix K Unit, Well No. 1.  
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the assignment.  
 
Summary:  Enervest has agreed to purchase and acquire all the interest of Anadarko 
pursuant to the Purchase and Sale agreement executed on April 13, 2007, and dated 
effective as of April 1, 2007, by and among Enervest and Anadarko.  The contract requires 
that Anadarko obtain the City’s written consent before assigning its interest to Enervest 
Partners and Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P.  The City has a mineral interest in 
this well from the following property: 

 
o Police Department, Municipal Court, Public Works  20.965 acres 
o Brentwood       7.69 acres 
o Millers Lane       0.173 acres 

 
Attached is the letter requesting the City’s written consent and the consent form.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Royalties from this unit are recorded in the General Fund.  
Revenue in FY2004 was $3,021, in FY2005 it was $3,967, and in FY2006 revenues were 
$3,231. 
 
 
Attachments:  

1. Letter - PD, Municipal Court, Public Works 
2. Consent form - PD, Municipal Court, Public Works 
3. Letter - Brentwood 
4. Consent form - Brentwood 
5. Letter - Millers Lane 
6. Consent form - Millers Lane 

 

 

19



'~etro leuni  Corooration 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT 
70070220000305125907 

City of College Station Texas 
Don Self 
2613 Texas Ave. S 
College Station, TX 77840 

Re: CONSENT TO ASSIGN - Oil & Gas Lease 
Lease#: TX000070996 
Lease Date: 01/02/1992 
Recording: BK1405/PG331 
BRAZOS County, TX 

RECEIVED 
LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF 
COLLEGE STATION 

Dear Owner, 

Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. ("Enervest X-A"), Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-WI, L.P. 
("Enervest X-WI"), Enervest Energy Institutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest XI-A"), Enervest Energy Institutioilal 
Fund XI-WI, L.P. ("Enervest XI-WI"), Enervest Management Partners, Ltd. ("Enervest Partners"), Wachovia 
Investment Holdings, LLC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, Enervest X-A, Enervest X-WI, 
Enervest XI-A, Enervest XI-WI, Enervest Partners and Wachovia are sometimes hereinafter referred to collectively 
as "Enervest"), each having an address of 1001 Famin, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77002, has agreed to purchase 
and acquire all the interest of Anadarko E&P Company LP andlor Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP (collectively, 
"Anadarko") in the above-referenced contract (the "Contract7') pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
executed on April 13, 2007, and dated effective as of April 1, 2007, by and among Anadarko and Enervest. The 
interest of each of Eneniest Partners and Wachovia in the Purchase and Sale Agreement is intended to be assigned 
prior to closing to Eneniest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P., an affiliate of Wachovia. The Contract 
requires that Anadarko obtain your written consent before assigning its interest therein to Enervest or Enervest 
Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. We hereby request that you consent to our assignment of the Contract to 
Enervest and Enervest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. 

Please indicate your consent by signing and returning one copy of this letter to my attention at the address printed 
above, or fax letter to the undersigned at 832.636.5307. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Dale 
Weimer at 832.636.8651. Thank you for y o u  prompt attention to this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Dale Weimer 
Landman 

20



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

This Assignment of Lease Agreenlct~t is c~teued into between the G t y  of College Stahlo~l 
("City") an0 ,Anadark0 B&P Cnntnanv LP or I$ affiliates rLessee") 011 this day of 3 

2007, Both parties agree as follo~vs! 

Tbat the City entered into that one certain Oil, Gas a11Q Mineral Lense Agreement ("Le~se 
Agreenlellt") as Lessor recorded in the Itrazos C o u ~ t y  records at vol, 1405, paye 331; alrd 

That Anadarko Petroleurn Corporation or one of its affiliated entities as Lessee of such 
Lease Agreement now desires to assign same to Enervest Energy Institutlon~al fit11d X-A, L.P. 
("Eservest X-A"), Eeervest Energy Instltutlor~al Fl~nd X-WI, LIP. ("Enervest X-WI"), Enerve~t 
Energy IllstltullousT F w d  XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest XI-A"), Eoervest Energy Institutional Fund XP- 
W, L.P. ("Ener-vest XX-W"), Enervest Marlagenlent Partners, LM. ("Enowest Pnrdners"), 
Wact~ovla Iavestmerif Holdl~lgs, LLC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. B. (WEW'y; EVP, 
Enewest X-A, Enervest X-W, Enervest XI-A, Enervest XI-WI, Enervest Partners and Wachovia 
(are sometimes tlereidlafter referred l o  colleclively as "Enewest, Et an), and Ids affilitated entities; 
sud 

Thnt Section IS of the Lease Agreement requires City to grsu.t prior rrrilfea torlseat to such 
assignment; a ~ d  

That City Lereltl grants consent to Lessee to assign the Lease Agreenleut to Enervest, Et 4. 
As tile new lessee Enervest, Et A1 agrees hereirz below in wrifl~lg to adl~ere to the terms and 
conditious of the Lease Agreement as refereliced above as it may from time to time have beelk 
arueaded. 

Clly of College Station 

BY: 
Mayor 

DATE: 

ATTEST: 

City Secretary 

City Rlxllager 
Date; 

Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. 
("Enervcat X-A"), Enerves t Energy Insiitlliional 
Fund X-WI, l,,P, ("Eaervest X-WI"), Enervest 
Energy Institutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enerverst 
XI-A"), E n e ~  vest Eacrgy Xas titutional Furrd XI- 
WI, L.P. ('%nervest XI-Wn), Eaervest 
Managernellt Partncrs, Ltd. (L6Enervest Parhers"), 
Wacliovia Investnlent Holdings, LLC 
("Wachovja") atld EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; 
XVP, Enelrest X-A, Enervest X-WI, PInexvest XI- 
A, Enervest XI-WI, E~lervest Partners and 
Wacl~ovla 

,' 

BY: +?a/& /,-p' 
TRLE: ' f p e - s , p c r ~ ~ -  i, c 
DATE: -- 2 <- - I'><, .7 

21



Petroleum Corporation 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT 
70070220000305125891 

City of College Station Texas 
Don Self 
2613 Texas Ave. S 
College Station, TX 77840 

Re: CONSENT TO ASSIGN - Oil & Gas Lease 
Lease#: TX000070995 
Lease Date: 01/29/1992 
Recording: BK1440lPGl 
BRAXOS County, TX 

RECEIED 
LEGAL DEPiUWMENT 

e I n  OF 
COLLEGE STATION 

Dear Owner. 

Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. ("Enervest X - A ) ,  Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-WI, L.P. 
("Enervest X-WI"), Enervest Energy Institutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest XI-A) ,  Enervest Energy Institutional 
Fund XI-WI, L.P. ("Enervest XI-WI"), Enervest Management Partners, Ltd. ("Enervest Partners"), Wachovia 
Investment Holdings, LLC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, Enervest X-A, Enervest X-WI, 
Enervest XI-A, Enervest XI-WI, Enervest Partners and Wachovia are sometimes hereinafter referred to collectively 
as "Enervest"), each having an address of 1001 Fannin, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77002, has agreed to purchase 
and acquire all the interest of Anadarko E&P Company LP andlor Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP (collectively, 
"Anadarko") in the above-referenced contract (the "Contract") pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
executed on April 13, 2007, and dated effective as of April 1, 2007, by and among Anadarko and Enervest. The 
interest of each of Enervest Partners and Wachovia in the Purchase and Sale Agreement is intended to be assigned 
prior to closing to Enervest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P., an affiliate of Wachovia. The Contract 
requires that Anadarko obtain your written consent before assigning its interest therein to Enervest or Enervest 
Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. We hereby request that you consent to our assignment of the Contract to 
Enervest and Enervest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. 

Please indicate your consent by signing and returning one copy of this letter to my attention at the address printed 
above, or fax letter to the undersigned at 832.636.5307. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Dale 
Weimer at 832.636.8651. Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Dale Weimer 
Landman 

22



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

This Assignare~t of Lease Agreelrrellt is elrtered into between the City of College Station 
("City") and Anrdarko E&F C O I ~ D B I ~ Y  LP ox in afilj,nteg ("Lessee") on this . day of 7 

2007. BotL parties ngree as follows: 

That the City entered into thot one certain Oil, Gas n11d Mlneral Lease Agreenient ('LLease 
Agreement'?) as L e ~ ~ l a r  recorded lu the llrszos County records nt vol. 1440, page I; atrd 

That Anndarko Petroleurn C'orporatlol~ or oue of its affiliated entities a$ Lessee of such 
Lease Agreetnent uow desires to assign same to Eaexveyt Energy Instltutlonal Fund X-A, X,.P. 
("Enervest X-A"), Encrvest Energy Institutional Fund X-WI, L.Y. ('<Enervest X-W"), Enervest 
Energy I~~stitutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest XI-A"), Enervest Energy Institutianai Fund XI- 
WI, L,P. ("Enervest XI-WI"), Ei~erveqt RTnnngement Partners, Ltd, (%nervest Partners"), 
Wachovia Xnvestrrieni Holdirlgh, LLC (W"chovlaH) aod EV Properties, L. P. ("EW"; EVP, 
Fxlecvwt X-A, Enervest X-WI, Enervest XI-A, Enewest XI-WI, Edervest P ~ r t ~ a e r s  and b ' i i~ho~ia  
(are sol~lctirnes hereinafter referred to collectively as "E~lervest, Et AJ"), and its affjlitated entitles; 
and 

That Section 1.8 nf  the Lease Agreement requires City to grant prior written cbn4edt to such 
assignment; and 

Thnt City herein grants cailisent to Lessee to assign the Lease Agreement to Ellervesl, EC Al, 
As the new lessee Encrvest, Et A1 agrees herein below in wrill~lg to adllere to the tetSrns and 
col~ditions of the Lease Agreemeat as referellced above ns it may from time to tlnke have been 
amended. 

City of College Station 

BX: 
Mayor 

DAn,: 

City Secretary 
Date: 

APPROVED: 

City Manager 
Date: 

Cl~icf Financial. Officer 
Date: 

BY: 
TIT 
DATE: 7-  Iq*&m 

Enewest Energy Institutionnl Fund X-A, L.P. 
("Zi~ervest &An), Enervest Euergy lustitutional 
Fund X-WI, L.P. ("Eaervest X-W"), Eoecvest 
Energy Insiitutionnl Fund XI-A, L. P, ("E~~ervest 
XI-A',), Ellervest Energy Institutionnl Furld XI- 
WI, L.P. ("Enervest M-W"), Enervest 
~Mnnngement Partners, Ltd. ('(Ene~reot Pnrtnefs"), 
Wacttovla Iuvestment Boldirlgs, LLC 
("Wschovin") and EV Properties, 1,. P. ("EVP"; 
EVP, Ellervest X-A, Enelrest X-WI, E~rervcst XI- 
A, Enel-vest XI-WI, Enervest Partners and 
Wnchovia 

' ?  --? Y-,. BY: ,,. :x,e <> . /2+-" 
TITLE: '' fk l - s~okr-r ;  : CLO 

DATE: - 7 -  22-- o 7 

23



Petroleum Corporation 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT 
70070220000305125884 

City of College Station Texas 
Don Self 
2613 Texas Ave. S 
College Station, TX 77840 

Re: CONSENT TO ASSIGN - Oil & Gas Lease 
Lease#: TX000070994 
Lease Date: 01/29/1992 
Recording: BK1439lPG337 
BRAZOS County, TX 

RECEIVED 
LEGAL DEPMTMEW 

JUN Q a zoo? 

CIC'PTY OF 
COLLEGE STATION 

Dear Owner, 

Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. ("Enervest X-A"), Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-WI, L.P. 
("Enervest X-WI"), Enervest Energy Institutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("Enervest XI-A"), Enervest Energy Institutional 
Fund XI-WI, L.P. ("Enervest XI-WI"), Enervest Management Partners, Ltd. ("Enervest Partners"), Wachovia 
Investment Holdings, LLC ("Wachovia") and EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, Enervest X-A, Enervest X-WI, 
Enervest XI-A, Enervest XI-WI, Enervest Partners and Wachovia are sometimes hereinafter referred to collectively 
as "Enervest"), each having an address of 1001 Fannin, Suite 800, Houston, Texas 77002, has agreed to purchase 
and acquire all the interest of Anadarko E&P Company LP and/or Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP (collectively, 
"Anadarko") in the above-referenced contract (the "Contract") pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
executed on April 13, 2007, and dated effective as of April 1 ,  2007, by and among Anadarko and Enervest. The 
interest of each of Enervest Partners and Wachovia in the Purchase and Sale Agreement is intended to be assigned 
prior to closing to Enervest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P., an affiliate of Wachovia. The Contract 
requires that Anadarko obtain your written consent before assigning its interest therein to Enervest or Enervest 
Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. We hereby request that you consent to our assignment of the Contract to 
Enervest and Enervest Wachovia Co-Investment Partnership, L.P. 

Please indicate your consent by signing and returning one copy of this letter to my attention at the address printed 
above, or fax letter to the undersigned at 832.636.5307. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Dale 
Weimer at 832.636.865 1 .  Thank you for your prompt attention to request. 

Very truly yours, 

Dale Weimer 
Landrnan 

24



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

Tl~ls Assig~lnie~lt of Lease Agreenient is entered into between the City of College Statlon 
("City") and Ailadarko E&F Cornnnny 1LP or i t y  rfGliates ("Lessee") oa this day of 

,2007. Both partles agree as follows: 

That the City entered into that one certain Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease Agreement ("Lease 
Agreement") as Lessor recorded in the Braxos County records at voi. 1439, page 337; and 

That Anadnrko Petroleum Corporation or one of its affiliated entifies as Lessee of such 
Lease Agreement XIOW desires to assigll sanic to Enervest Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. 
("Enervest X-A"), Enetv'vest Energy Lnstitutiuml Pund X-FW, L.P. (L'E~iervest X-WI"), Enervest 
Energy Itistitutional Fund XI-A, L. P. ("filervest XI-A"), Enervest Energy Irrstitutionnl Fund XI- 
W, L.F. (L'Enervest XI-WI") Enervest Mamagement Partnets, Ltd. ("Enervest Partners"), 
Wnchovia Investment Holdings, LLC ("Wachovir") ant1 EV Properties, L. P. ("EVP"; EVP, 
Enervest X-A, Enervest X-W, E~~erves t  XI-A, Eucrvost XI-WI, Enerveat Pnrfners and Wachovla 
(nre sometimes hereinafter referred to collectively as "Enervest, Et Al"), and its affilitnted entities; 
and 

That Section 18 (sf tile Lease Agreement reqllires City to grant prior wl-itten consent to such 
asslgnmeut; and 

Thaf City herein grants consent to Lessee to a s s lg~~  talc Lense Ageenlent to Enerveut, Ef Ai. 
As il~e uew lessee Enervest, Et A1 agrees herein below in wtqiting to adhere to the ter11l.s and 
couditioi~s of the Lcnse Ggreen~ent as referenced above as it rnay froill time to time have been 
an~ended. 

City of Coltege Stntion 

BY: 
Mnyor 

DATE: .-. -- 
ATTEST: 

City Secretary 
Date: 

APPROVED: 

City Manager 
Date: 

Chief Financial Offlcec 
Date: ,f) 

C p  Attorney 
7 - a / h  -07 

Lease#: TX000070994 

E~iervixt Energy Institutional Fund X-A, L.P. 
("Enervest X-A"), Enervest Energy Institulioanl 
Pwd X-FYI, ld.P, ("Kaervest X-WI"), Ener ves t 
Energy Inaii tu tional Fund M-A, L. Y. ("Ensrves t 
XI-A"), E~lervest Energy Institutional Fund XI- 
WT, L.P. ("Enesrest XI-WI"), Euervest 
Ms~~agenient Par Cnexq, Ctd. (uEnervest Partners"), 
Wachavla Itivestme~it Holdings, LLC 
(fiWnch~via'J) a~rd EV Properties, L. P. ("EVR"; 
EVP, Enervest X-A, Eaervest X-WI, Enervest XI- 
A, Ellewes t XI-WI, Enervwt Partners and 
Wnckovia 

/? 
BY; , ' (4~ 1' 
n~~~f_g?fl t3,3 c-d i- ; c G O  L 

DATE:, 7/ LS-/ .rn-. 7 
I 

25



 

August 6, 2007 
Consent Agenda 

Call Public Hearing on FY 07-FY 08 Proposed Budget 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion on calling a public hearing 
on the City of College Station 2007-2008 Proposed Budget for Thursday August 23, 2007. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the City Council call a public hearing on the 
City of College Station 2006-2007 Proposed Budget for Thursday August 23, 2007.  
 
Summary:  State law says that notice of the public hearing on the budget must be made 
no less than 10 days prior to the meeting for the public hearing.  After the public hearing 
the Council may insert or delete items or may increase or decrease items so long as the 
total of any increases or insertions do not increase the total budget by 3% or more. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The proposed budget will be available for review. 
 
Attachments: 
N/A 
 

 

26



August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda 

Horse Haven Phase 4 Rezoning 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Bob Cowell, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: : Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance rezoning 11.904 acres from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) at 2691 Horse Haven Lane, genarally located east of the intersection of Horse 
Haven Lane and Earl Rudder Freeway South. 
  
Recommendation(s): The Planning & Zoning Commission heard this item on July 19, 2007 
and unanimously recommended approval of the request.  Staff also recommends approval 
of the rezoning to R-1 Single-Family Residential. 
 
Summary: The applicant is requesting a rezoning from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 
(Single-Family Residential) in order to continue the Horse Haven Estates development that 
is located to the south of the subject property. 
 
This request is in compliance with the existing Land Use Plan, which designates the property 
as Single-Family Medium Density.  The future extension of Appomattox is located on the 
subject property and is shown as a minor collector on the Thoroughfare Plan.   
 
Since the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, the applicant has offered a condition on 
the rezoning - an offset in the extension of Appomattox at Switch Station Road.  The 
applicant feels that this will alleviate some of the cut-through traffic concerns of the 
Windwood residents. Because this connection is off-site it is likely that the cost of this 
connection will  be the City's burden.  If the City remains financially responsible for the 
connection, staff believes that to control costs, it may be most prudent to align the 
thoroughfare directly across Switch Station Road. 
 
The property along Earl Rudder Freeway to the west is zoned C-1 General Commercial and a 
portion of it was recently developed as Gander Mountain.  The property to the north, across 
Switch Station Road, is zoned R-1 and is developed as the Windwood Subdivision.  The 
property to the east is zoned A-O Agricultural Open and is developed as the City's electrical 
switch station.  The property to the south is zoned R-1 and is developed as Phases 2 & 3 of 
Horse Haven Estates. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial Map 
2. Draft Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes, July 19, 2007 
3. Zoning District Fact Sheet, A-O Agricultural-Open 
4. Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-1 Single-Family Residential 
5. Ordinance  

27



28



 29



 

July 19, 2007 P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 

 

MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 19, 2007,  

at 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

College Station City Hall  
1101 Texas Avenue  

College Station, Texas  

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Harold Strong, Derek Dictson, Marsha Sanford and  
Glenn Schroeder. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis and Dennis 
Christiansen. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: None. 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: Staff Planners Crissy Hartl, and Jason Schubert, Senior 
Planners Lindsay Boyer and Jennifer Prochazka, Transportation Planner Ken Fogle, 
Graduate Civil Engineers Carol Cotter and Josh Norton, Assistant City Engineer Alan 
Gibbs, Director Bob Cowell, Assistant Director Lance Simms, Planning Administrator 
Molly Hitchcock, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, Information Services 
Representatives Mandi Luedcke and Carrie McHugh, Staff Assistants Brittany Korthauer 
and Lisa Lindgren. 

Regular Agenda

1. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a rezoning for 
Horse Haven Estates from A-O Agricultural Open to R-1 Single-Family 
Residential, consisting of 11.904 acres, located at 2691 Horse Haven Lane east of 
the intersection of Horse Haven Lane and Earl Rudder Freeway South. Case #07-
00500141 (JP) 

Jennifer Prochazka, Senior Planner, presented the Rezoning stating that it was in 
compliance with the Land Use Plan and recommended approval.  

Jane Kee, IPS Group, College Station, Texas and Alton Ofczarzak, Developer, 
4816 Close Quarter, College Station, Texas.  Ms. Kee and Mr. Ofczarzak were 
called upon by the Commission to answer questions in general of the project.  

Ron Griffin, 6421 Windwood, College Station, Texas; Sherry Ellison, 2705 
Broadway Drive, College Station, Texas; Kevin Davis, 2607 Broadway Drive, 
College Station, Texas; John Ellison, 2705 Broadway Drive, College Station, 
Texas; Herman Wilson, 2705 Horse Haven Lane, College Station, Texas; Burt 
Herman, 2710 Horse Haven Lane, College Station, Texas.  All of the individuals 
spoke in opposition to the Rezoning.  Some of the concerns were opening of 
Switch Station Road, traffic flow, opening Appatomatox Drive, lot size, parkland 

30



 

July 19, 2007 P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

dedication in lieu of fees, lighting for the parking lot, neighborhood integrity, 
connectivity and highway frontage. 

Jennifer Prochazka, Senior Planner and Ken Fogle, Transportation Planner, were 
called upon by the Commission to answer additional questions by the 
Commission.  Most of the questions were concerning the flow of traffic and an 
update of the East Side Transportation Study. 

Commissioner Dictson motioned to recommend approval of the Rezoning to 
City Council.  Commissioner Sanford seconded the motion, motion passed 
(4-0).  

31



A-O Agricultural-Open 
This district includes lands within the corporate limits of the City, which are not 
subdivided and are relatively undeveloped. This district is intended to be applied to 
land which is used for agricultural, very low-intensity residential, or open space uses, 
but which is projected in the Comprehensive Plan for conversion to more intensive 
urban uses at such time as community services are available and community needs 
for such uses are present. As such, it is a reserved area in which the future growth of 
the City can occur.  
Permitted Uses: 
• Single-Family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Outdoor 

Instruction 
• Parks 
• Agricultural Uses, Barn or Stable for 

Private Stock 
• Agricultural Uses, Farm or Pasturage  
• Agricultural Uses, Farm Product 

Processing  
• Country Club 

• Wireless Telecommunication Facility-Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Manufactured Home 
• Governmental Facilities  
• Place of Worship 
• Animal Care Facility, Outdoor 
• Commercial Garden/Greenhouse/ 

Landscape Maintenance 
• Golf Course or Driving Range 
• Sexually Oriented Business  
• Utilities 
• Wireless 

• Telecommunication Facilities—Intermediate  
 
Permitted with a Conditional Use Permit: 
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities—Major 
 

32



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-1 Single-Family Residential 
 
This district includes lands planned for single-family residential purposes and 
accessory uses. This district is designed to accommodate sufficient, suitable 
residential neighborhoods, protected and/or buffered from incompatible uses, and 
provided with necessary and adequate facilities and services.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Single-family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks  
• Country Club  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facility -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Government Facilities  
• Places of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Utility  
 
 

33



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1: That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 6th day of August, 2007 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 
MAYOR 

City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

34



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Page 2 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The following property is rezoned from A-0 Agricultural-Open to R-1 Single-Family Residential 
and shown graphically in Exhibit "B": Lot 2C, Horse Haven Estates, 11.904 acres. 

35



ORDINANCE NO. Page 3 

EXHIBIT "B" 

36



August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda 

14060 Renee Lane Rezoning 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Bob Cowell, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance rezoning 4.4371 acres from A-O (Agricultural-Open) to R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) at 14060 Renee Lane, generally located northwest of the Baron Road and 
Renee Lane intersection. 
 
Recommendation(s):  The Planning & Zoning Commission heard this item at the July 19th 
meeting and recommended approval.  Staff also recommends approval. 
 
Summary: The applicant is requesting a rezoning from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1  
(Single-Family Residential) for future residential development on the property. Surrounding 
properties are zoned A-O. The property is currently undeveloped. R-1 zoning permits a 
maximum density of 8 dwelling units per acre which would allow a maximum of 35 lots. 
 
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan identifies this area as Single-Family Residential, Medium 
Density with a portion of Floodplains and Streams, however, there are no Greenways or 
FEMA floodplain on the property. The property will take access from Renee Lane. This 
section of Barron Road is the last phase of the Barron Road widening project. The design for 
Barron Road has been completed, however, funds have not yet been appropriated for 
construction. 
 
Item Background: The subject properties were annexed in 1995 and subsequently zoned 
A-O. The property was platted in 1975 as a part of the Bald Prairie Subdivision.  
Development in the proximity includes Edelweiss Gartens Phases 10, 11 and 13 which are 
currently in the process of platting.  The adjacent property to the south received rezoning 
approval from the City Council for R-1 Single-Family Residential on May 24, 2007. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 

1. SAM & Aerial Map 
2. Draft Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes, July 19, 2007 
3. Zoning District Fact Sheet, A-O Agricultural-Open 
4. Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-1 Single Family Residential 
5. Ordinance 

 

37



38



 39



 

July 19, 2007 P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 

 

MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 19, 2007,  

at 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

College Station City Hall  
1101 Texas Avenue  

College Station, Texas  

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Harold Strong, Derek Dictson, Marsha Sanford and  
Glenn Schroeder. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis and Dennis 
Christiansen. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: None. 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: Staff Planners Crissy Hartl, and Jason Schubert, Senior 
Planners Lindsay Boyer and Jennifer Prochazka, Transportation Planner Ken Fogle, 
Graduate Civil Engineers Carol Cotter and Josh Norton, Assistant City Engineer Alan 
Gibbs, Director Bob Cowell, Assistant Director Lance Simms, Planning Administrator 
Molly Hitchcock, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, Information Services 
Representatives Mandi Luedcke and Carrie McHugh, Staff Assistants Brittany Korthauer 
and Lisa Lindgren. 

1. Call meeting to order. 

Acting Chairman Harold Strong called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 

2. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a rezoning from 
A-O Agricultural-Open to R-1 Single-Family Residential for 1 lot on 4.4371 acres 
located at 14060 Renee Lane, generally located northwest of the Baron Road and 
Renee Lane intersection. Case #07-00500139 (CH) 

Crissy Hartl, Staff Planner, presented the Rezoning and stated that it was in 
Compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and recommended approval.  

Commissioner Schroeder motioned to recommend approval of the Rezoning 
to City Council.  Commissioner Sanford seconded the motion, motion passed 
(4-0). 

 
3. Adjourn. 
 

Commissioner Dictson motioned to adjourn.  Commissioner Sanford 
seconded the motion, motion passed (4-0). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

40



A-O Agricultural-Open 
This district includes lands within the corporate limits of the City, which are not 
subdivided and are relatively undeveloped. This district is intended to be applied to 
land which is used for agricultural, very low-intensity residential, or open space uses, 
but which is projected in the Comprehensive Plan for conversion to more intensive 
urban uses at such time as community services are available and community needs 
for such uses are present. As such, it is a reserved area in which the future growth of 
the City can occur.  
Permitted Uses: 
• Single-Family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Outdoor 

Instruction 
• Parks 
• Agricultural Uses, Barn or Stable for 

Private Stock 
• Agricultural Uses, Farm or Pasturage  
• Agricultural Uses, Farm Product 

Processing  
• Country Club 

• Wireless Telecommunication Facility-Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Manufactured Home 
• Governmental Facilities  
• Place of Worship 
• Animal Care Facility, Outdoor 
• Commercial Garden/Greenhouse/ 

Landscape Maintenance 
• Golf Course or Driving Range 
• Sexually Oriented Business  
• Utilities 
• Wireless 

• Telecommunication Facilities—Intermediate  
 
Permitted with a Conditional Use Permit: 
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities—Major 
 

41



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-1 Single-Family Residential 
 
This district includes lands planned for single-family residential purposes and 
accessory uses. This district is designed to accommodate sufficient, suitable 
residential neighborhoods, protected and/or buffered from incompatible uses, and 
provided with necessary and adequate facilities and services.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Single-family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks  
• Country Club  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facility -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Government Facilities  
• Places of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Utility  
 
 

42



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1: That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 6th day of August, 2007 

APPROVED: 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

9 U & /  
City A t t o r n u  

43



ORDINANCE NO. PAGE 2 

EXHIBIT "A" 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The following property is rezoned from A - 0  Agricultural-Open to R-1 Single-Family 
Residential, and shown graphically in Exhibit "B": 

LOT 2 OF THE BALD PRAIRIE SUBDIVISION. 

44



ORDINANCE NO. 
EXHIBIT "B" 

PAGE 3 

45



 

August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda  

Red Light Camera Program 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer  
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a proposed Red 
Light Camera program for the City of College Station. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   Staff will update the Council, as requested, on a possible Red Light 
Camera program in College Station.  Staff is looking for direction from Council on moving 
forward with the program and under what parameters based on the changes to State law. 
 
 
Summary:  Staff presented the concept of a Red Light Camera program for traffic safety to 
Council on November 20, 2006.  An update was also provided at the March 22, 2007 City 
Council Meeting.  Following these two meetings, Council directed staff to continue moving 
forward with implementing such a program.  On July 12, 2007, Staff updated the Council on 
the legislative changes that affects red light camera programs in Texas.  At that time,  
Council requested Staff to provide more information regarding the State’s portion of the 
fee(s) funding a Regional Trauma Center and to provide a long term financial pro forma. A 
memo from Jennifer Shelley Rodriquez related to the Regional Trauma Center is provided. 
At this time there are no funds allocated nor are there any rules established for how the 
funding will be distributed to the 6 trauma centers within our region.  We do not know the 
answer to the question raised at the July 12 Council Meeting of what responsibility, if any, 
cities will have to fund the trauma centers if the revenues from Red Light Cameras declines 
over time.  We will not know more information until December 1 when the Texas 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHSC) is required to adopt such rules or 2009 
when the Legislature can begin appropriating monies received into the Regional Trauma 
Account.   Staff would like to present an update on these two items and seek direction going 
forward.  
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: There is no financial impact at this time. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Memo from Jennifer Shelley Rodriquez 
2. Financial Projection 

 
 
 
 

 

46



1 

 Offices of 
Dan Shelley 

Memo 
To: Cheryl K. Turney, Asst. Finance Director 

From: Jennifer Shelley Rodriguez 

Date: 7/31/2007 

Re: Red Light Camera Program 

Senate Bill 1119, related to Red Light Camera (RLC) programs, is effective law as of September 1, 
2007.  This bill sets forth standards and guidelines for the implementation of RLC programs by 
establishing Chapter 707, Transportation Code and Chapter 782, Health and Safety Code.  A major 
provision of the legislation requires a sharing of revenue between local authorities and the State.  A 
local authority implementing a RLC program must send 50 percent of its revenue from the RLC 
program to the Comptroller to the credit of the Regional Trauma Account, a dedicated account in the 
general revenue fund. 

The distribution of monies from the Regional Trauma Account in any fiscal year can only be 
appropriated for certain purposes in accordance with Chapter 782, Health and Safety Code, as follows: 

 96% to fund uncompensated trauma care provided at state trauma facilities 

 2% to fund county and regional emergency medical services 

 1% to fund the 22 trauma service area (TSA) regional advisory councils (RAC) 

 1% administrative fee to the Texas Department of Health and Human Services (HHSC) 

Chapter 782 provides that the above allocations shall be distributed in proportion to the amount 
deposited to the account from the local authority.  Further, the distributions are intended to fund the 
qualified trauma facilities and county and regional emergency medical services located in the area 
served by the TSA RAC that serves the local authority submitting money. 

According to information published by the Department of State Health Services (DSHS),  the City of 
College Station is served by TSA-N (also known as the Brazos Valley RAC) which is composed of 
Brazos, Burleson, Grimes, Leon, Madison, Robertson and Washington counties.  Within this service 
area, there are currently six facilities designated by DSHS as state trauma facilities including College 
Station Medical Center and St. Joseph Regional Health Center.  The other four state trauma facilities 
located within Brazos Valley RAC are Trinity Community Medical Center in Brenham, Burleson St. 
Joseph Health Center in Caldwell, Grimes St. Joseph Health Center in Navasota and Madison St. 
Joseph Health Center in Madisonville. 

Reviewing the allocations described above, if the City of College Station implements a RLC program, it 
can expect the 50 percent it submits to the State to be reallocated, to the state trauma facilities located 
within and served by Brazos Valley RAC minus the one percent for TSA RACs and the one percent 
administrative fee retained by HHSC. 

47



 Page 2 
 

HHSC must adopt rules to implement Chapter 782 no later than December 1, 2007.  Although HHSC is 
charged with the rulemaking, DSHS oversees the EMS/Trauma System for the State of Texas.  They 
have not commenced any meetings related to provisions of SB 1119 that impact that agency and do 
not currently have a timeline for doing so.  The Legislature did not appropriate money to the Regional 
Trauma Account during the 80th Texas Legislature, but established the dedicated account in the general 
revenue fund.  The Legislature will need to appropriate money to the Regional Trauma Account during 
the next regular legislative session in 2009. 

The local authority may retain the other 50 percent to use for the funding of traffic safety programs.  
Traffic safety programs further include pedestrian safety programs, public safety programs, intersection 
improvements and traffic enforcement.  In addition, prior to calculating the revenue, the local authority 
may retain an amount necessary to cover the costs associated with purchasing or leasing, installing, 
operating and maintaining the RLC system.  It appears the local authority would be able to extend “an 
amount necessary to cover the costs associated . . .” under Transportation Code, 707.008(b) to include 
the costs of employees time spent on RLC related programs and activities under this statute.  The local 
authority should maintain comprehensive records of costs associated with the RLC program in the 
event the Comptroller exercises audit authority of the program in accordance with Transportation Code 
707.008(d).  This statute allows the Comptroller to impose penalties on the local authority for retaining 
inappropriate amounts of money under the program. 

I have asked the DSHS to place me on their list of contacts for issues related to the implementation of 
this bill as it relates to the Regional Trauma Fund.  They anticipate a series of stakeholders meetings as 
the December 1, 2007 rulemaking deadline approaches.  I recommend the City exchange information 
with cities that currently have RLC programs and other cities considering establishing RLC programs, if 
this has not already been done. 

48



Red Light Photo Enforcement Program
Projected Revenue and Citation Volume
5 Year Forecast

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total
Projected Gross Revenue 1,357,500.00$     780,225.00$        1,729,725.00$     1,160,025.00$     775,050.00$        5,802,525.00$     

Less
Vendor Services Fees 285,000.00$        285,000.00$        570,000.00$        570,000.00$        570,000.00$        2,280,000.00$     
City Operational Costs 100,000.00$        80,000.00$          155,000.00$        135,000.00$        135,000.00$        605,000.00$        

Total Costs 385,000.00$        365,000.00$        725,000.00$        705,000.00$        705,000.00$        2,885,000.00$     

Net Revenue Before Split with State 972,500.00$        415,225.00$        1,004,725.00$     455,025.00$        70,050.00$          2,917,525.00$     
State General Fund (50%) 486,250.00$        207,612.50$        502,362.50$        227,512.50$        35,025.00$          1,458,762.50$     
City Traffic Safety Fund (50%) 486,250.00$        207,612.50$        502,362.50$        227,512.50$        35,025.00$          1,458,762.50$     

Assumptions
Annual estimated number of 
citations issued 18,100 10,403 23,063 15,467 10,334 77,367
Average Violation Reduction 13% 50% 50% and 13% 75% and 50% 75% 46%
Average Collection Rate 75% 75% 75% 75% 75% 75%
Number of Intersections 5 5 10 10 10  

     

49



Red Light Expense/Revenue Projections at 75% Collection Rate 
FIRST YEAR PROJECTIONS 365

Avg Daily Estimated Annual Estimated Annual Avg Citations Citation
Intersection Violations Avg Citations Collection Rate at 75% Collection Fee
NB TX Ave @ Walton 13 4,657 75% 3,493
EB Harvey Rd @ Munson 17 6,351 75% 4,763
WB Harvey Rd @ George Bush East 10 3,811 75% 2,858
NB Wellborn @ George Bush Dr 16 5,928 75% 4,446
NB Wellborn @ Harvey Mitchell Rd 9 3,387 75% 2,540 Gross Revenue

66 24,134 75% 18,100 $75.00 $1,357,500.00

Expense
Annual Vendor Agreement - $4,750 per month for each approach Approx $285,000
Police Dept Time Approx $45,000
Municipal Court Time Approx $15,000
Engineering Study $10,000
Traffic Engineer $10,000
Traffic Superintendent $10,000
Traffic Planner $10,000

Total Estimated Annual Expense $385,000

Potential State Collections - 50% of Gross Revenue After Expenses $486,250.00

Estimated Net Annual Total City Revenue $486,250.00

50



Red Light Expense/Revenue Projections at 75% Collection Rate 

SECOND YEAR PROJECTIONS - REFLECTS 50% REDUCTION IN CITATIONS 365
Avg Daily Estimated Annual Estimated Annual Avg Citations Citation

Intersection Violations Avg Citations Collection Rate at 75% Collection Fee
NB TX Ave @ Walton 7 2,677 75% 2,008
EB Harvey Rd @ Munson 10 3,650 75% 2,738
WB Harvey Rd @ George Bush East 6 2,190 75% 1,643
NB Wellborn @ George Bush Dr 9 3,407 75% 2,555
NB Wellborn @ Harvey Mitchell Rd 5 1,947 75% 1,460 Gross Revenue

38 13,870 75% 10,403 $75.00 $780,225.00

Expense
Annual Vendor Agreement - $4,750 per month for each approach Approx $285,000
Police Dept Time Approx $30,000
Municipal Court Time Approx $10,000
Engineering Study/Reports $10,000
Traffic Engineer $10,000
Traffic Superintendent $10,000
Traffic Planner $10,000

Total Estimated Annual Expense $365,000

Potential State Collections - 50% of Gross Revenue After Expenses $207,612.50

Estimated Net Annual Total City Revenue $207,612.50

51



Red Light Expense/Revenue Projections at 75% Collection Rate 

THIRD YEAR PROJECTIONS - REFLECTS 75% REDUCTION IN CITATIONS IN EXISTING LOCATIONS AND 13% REDUCTION IN NEW LOCATIONS
Avg Daily Estimated Annual Estimated Annual Avg Citations Citation

Intersection Violations Avg Citations Collection Rate at 75% Collection Fee
NB TX Ave @ Walton 4 1,338 75% 1,004
EB Harvey Rd @ Munson 5 1,825 75% 1,369
WB Harvey Rd @ George Bush East 3 1,095 75% 821
NB Wellborn @ George Bush Dr 5 1,703 75% 1,278
NB Wellborn @ Harvey Mitchell Rd 3 973 75% 730
Plus 1 Intersection 13 4,763 75% 3,572
Plus 1 Intersection 13 4,763 75% 3,572
Plus 1 Intersection 13 4,763 75% 3,572
Plus 1 Intersection 13 4,763 75% 3,572
Plus 1 Intersection 13 4,763 75% 3,572 Gross Revenue

84 30,751 75% 23,063 $75.00 $1,729,725.00

Expense
Annual Vendor Agreement - $4,750 per month for each approach Approx $570,000
Police Dept Time Approx $75,000
Municipal Court Time Approx $25,000
Engineering Study/Reports $10,000
Traffic Engineer $15,000
Traffic Superintendent $15,000
Traffic Planner $15,000

Total Estimated Annual Expense $725,000

Potential State Collections - 50% of Gross Revenue After Expenses $502,362.50

Estimated Net Annual Total City Revenue $502,362.50

52



Red Light Expense/Revenue Projections at 75% Collection Rate 

FOURTH YEAR PROJECTIONS - REFLECTS 75% REDUCTION IN CITATIONS IN EXISTING LOCATIONS AND 50% REDUCTION IN NEW LOCATIONS
Avg Daily Estimated Annual Estimated Annual Avg Citations Citation

Intersection Violations Avg Citations Collection Rate at 75% Collection Fee
NB TX Ave @ Walton 4 1,338 75% 1,004
EB Harvey Rd @ Munson 5 1,825 75% 1,369
WB Harvey Rd @ George Bush East 3 1,095 75% 821
NB Wellborn @ George Bush Dr 5 1,703 75% 1,278
NB Wellborn @ Harvey Mitchell Rd 3 973 75% 730
Plus 1 Intersection 8 2,738 75% 2,053
Plus 1 Intersection 8 2,738 75% 2,053
Plus 1 Intersection 8 2,738 75% 2,053
Plus 1 Intersection 8 2,738 75% 2,053
Plus 1 Intersection 8 2,738 75% 2,053 Gross Revenue

57 20,623 75% 15,467 $75.00 $1,160,025.00

Expense
Annual Vendor Agreement - $4,750 per month for each approach Approx $570,000
Police Dept Time Approx $60,000
Municipal Court Time Approx $20,000
Engineering Study/Reports $10,000
Traffic Engineer $15,000
Traffic Superintendent $15,000
Traffic Planner $15,000

Total Estimated Annual Expense $705,000

Potential State Collections - 50% of Gross Revenue After Expenses $227,512.50

Estimated Net Annual Total City Revenue $227,512.50

53



Red Light Expense/Revenue Projections at 75% Collection Rate 

FIFTH YEAR PROJECTIONS - REFLECTS 75% REDUCTION IN CITATIONS AT ALL LOCATIONS
Avg Daily Estimated Annual Estimated Annual Avg Citations Citation

Intersection Violations Avg Citations Collection Rate at 75% Collection Fee
NB TX Ave @ Walton 4 1,338 75% 1,004
EB Harvey Rd @ Munson 5 1,825 75% 1,369
WB Harvey Rd @ George Bush East 3 1,095 75% 821
NB Wellborn @ George Bush Dr 5 1,703 75% 1,278
NB Wellborn @ Harvey Mitchell Rd 3 973 75% 730
Plus 1 Intersection 4 1,369 75% 1,027
Plus 1 Intersection 4 1,369 75% 1,027
Plus 1 Intersection 4 1,369 75% 1,027
Plus 1 Intersection 4 1,369 75% 1,027
Plus 1 Intersection 4 1,369 75% 1,027 Gross Revenue

38 13,779 75% 10,334 $75.00 $775,050.00

Expense
Annual Vendor Agreement - $4,750 per month for each approach Approx $570,000
Police Dept Time Approx $60,000
Municipal Court Time Approx $20,000
Engineering Study/Reports $10,000
Traffic Engineer $15,000
Traffic Superintendent $15,000
Traffic Planner $15,000

Total Estimated Annual Expense $705,000

Potential State Collections - 50% of Gross Revenue After Expenses $35,025.00

Estimated Net Annual Total City Revenue $35,025.00

54



 

August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda 

Consider Ordinance Issuing General Obligation Bonds 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion to approve an ordinance 
by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $3,930,000 City of College 
Station General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Council move to approve the attached ordinance issuing 
general obligation bonds. 
 
 
Summary:  The City Council is authorized to approve the issuance of general obligation 
bonds which have been authorized by a vote of the citizens.   The Citizens approved a total 
of $38,405,000 on November 4, 2003.  By approving the ordinance, the Council will issue a 
total of $3,930,000 from the 2003 authorization.  This is the fourth bond sale from the 2003 
bond authorization.   
 
The City of College Station typically issues debt to fund various capital projects identified 
and approved as a part of the annual budget. The City primarily uses three types of debt 
instruments to fulfill those requirements: 
 

1. General Obligation Bonds (GOBs) are based on the full faith and credit of the City 
and are paid primarily through the debt service portion of the ad valorem tax 
rate.  GOBs are authorized by the voters and therefore the notice is provided in 
the election process. 

 
2. Utility Revenue Bonds (URBs) are backed by the revenues of the City's various 

utilities and are issued as a business activity.  These are typically only issued for 
utility capital projects. 

 
3. Certificates of Obligation (COs) normally include at least one additional revenue 

stream such as utility revenues, but are considered to be much like GOBs and 
therefore normally receive a rating similar to GOBs.  Our policy for issuing CO's 
allows more flexibility in their issue than GOBs, particularly when other revenues 
are anticipated to assist in debt service. 

 
This particular debt issue is planned to provide resources for street projects, traffic signal 
projects, sidewalk improvements, and parks and recreation projects totaling $3,930,000. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Staff reviewed the impact of the general obligation bonds 
City's ability to meet debt service requirements and the effect they may have on the ad 
valorem tax rate.  The recommendation to move forward with this issue will not impact the 
ad valorem tax rate. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

 

55



 

1. Debt Issuance 2007 
2. Ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station issuing general obligation 

bonds. 

 

56



Proposed 2007 Debt Issue

General Obligation Bonds

Northgate Street Rehab 2,000,000$         
Sidewalk Improvements 100,000              
New Traffic Signal Projects 500,000              
Traffic System Safety Improvements 100,000            
Streets Total 2,700,000$         

New Forestry Shop Construction 730,000$            *
Veterans Park Phase II 500,000              
Parks Total 1,230,000$         

GOB Total 3,930,000$         

*Original projection for New Forestry Shop was $570,000. This has been increased by $160,000 to cover projected budget overage. It is proposed 
that the add'l funds will come from the Central Park Shop Renovation project, the debt for which was projected for FY08. 

Certificates of Obligation

New Cemetery (Design Phase) 625,000$            
Municipal Facility Improvements 1,750,000           
EMS Reporting System 100,000              
Fire Station # 3 Relocation (Additional Cost) 991,000              
General Govt Total 3,466,000$         

Woodland Hills Park Development 315,000$            
Adamson Pool Bath House Replacement (Design) 90,000               
Parks Total 405,000$            

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 89,000$              

Certificates of Obligation Total 3,960,000$         

Utility Revenue Bonds

Substation Transmission/Distribution 2,500,000$         
Electric Projects 2,500,000$         

Water Production Projects 6,975,000$         
Water Transmission and Distribution Projects 2,030,000           
Water Rehabilitation Projects 1,745,000           
Water Projects 10,750,000$       

Wastewater Collection Projects 1,157,000           
Wastewater Rehabilitation Projects 1,406,000           
Treatment and Disposal Projects 2,737,000           
Wastewater Projects 5,300,000$         

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 115,000$            

Utility Revenue Bond Total 18,665,000$       

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



 

August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda 

Consider Ordinance Issuing of Certificates of Obligation 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve an ordinance 
by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $3,960,000 City of College 
Station Certificates of Obligation, Series 2007. 
 
Recommendation(s): Council move to approve the attached ordinance to issue 
certificates of obligation. 
 
Summary:  The City Council is authorized to approve the issuance of certificates of 
obligation (COs) after approving a resolution directing notice to be published of the intent to 
issue the COs.  On June 28, 2007, Council approved a resolution directing staff to advertise 
the issuance of COs.  On July 2 and 9 such notice was published.   
 
The City of College Station typically issues debt to fund various capital projects identified 
and approved as a part of the annual budget. The City primarily uses three types of debt 
instruments to fulfill those requirements: 
 

1. General Obligation Bonds (GOBs) are based on the full faith and credit of the City 
and are paid primarily through the debt service portion of the ad valorem tax 
rate.  GOBs are authorized by the voters and therefore the notice is provided in 
the election process. 

 
2. Utility Revenue Bonds (URBs) are backed by the revenues of the City's various 

utilities and are issued as a business activity.  These are typically only issued for 
utility capital projects. 

 
3. Certificates of Obligation (COs) normally include at least one additional revenue 

stream such as utility revenues, but are considered to be much like GOBs and 
therefore normally receive a rating similar to GOBs.  Our policy for issuing CO's 
allows more flexibility in their issue than GOBs, particularly when other revenues 
are anticipated to assist in debt service. 

 
This particular issue will provide resources for municipal facility projects, park projects, 
technology projects, cemetery development projects, and debt issuance costs totaling 
$3,960,000. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Staff reviewed the impact of the Certificates on the City's 
ability to meet debt service requirements and the effect they may have either on ad 
valorem tax.  The recommendation to move forward with this issue will not affect the ad 
valorem tax rate. 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Debt Issuance 2007 
2. Ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station to issue Certificates of 

Obligation. 

 

86



Proposed 2007 Debt Issue

General Obligation Bonds

Northgate Street Rehab 2,000,000$         
Sidewalk Improvements 100,000              
New Traffic Signal Projects 500,000              
Traffic System Safety Improvements 100,000            
Streets Total 2,700,000$         

New Forestry Shop Construction 730,000$            *
Veterans Park Phase II 500,000              
Parks Total 1,230,000$         

GOB Total 3,930,000$         

*Original projection for New Forestry Shop was $570,000. This has been increased by $160,000 to cover projected budget overage. It is proposed 
that the add'l funds will come from the Central Park Shop Renovation project, the debt for which was projected for FY08. 

Certificates of Obligation

New Cemetery (Design Phase) 625,000$            
Municipal Facility Improvements 1,750,000           
EMS Reporting System 100,000              
Fire Station # 3 Relocation (Additional Cost) 991,000              
General Govt Total 3,466,000$         

Woodland Hills Park Development 315,000$            
Adamson Pool Bath House Replacement (Design) 90,000               
Parks Total 405,000$            

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 89,000$              

Certificates of Obligation Total 3,960,000$         

Utility Revenue Bonds

Substation Transmission/Distribution 2,500,000$         
Electric Projects 2,500,000$         

Water Production Projects 6,975,000$         
Water Transmission and Distribution Projects 2,030,000           
Water Rehabilitation Projects 1,745,000           
Water Projects 10,750,000$       

Wastewater Collection Projects 1,157,000           
Wastewater Rehabilitation Projects 1,406,000           
Treatment and Disposal Projects 2,737,000           
Wastewater Projects 5,300,000$         

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 115,000$            

Utility Revenue Bond Total 18,665,000$       

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



 

August 6, 2007 
Regular Agenda 

Consider Ordinance issuing Utility Revenue Bonds 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve an ordinance 
by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, issuing $18,665,000 City of College 
Station Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2007. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Council move to approve the attached ordinance issuing utility 
revenue bonds. 
 
 
Summary:  Utility revenue bonds are special obligations of the City of College Station 
payable solely from and secured by a first lien on and pledge of the Net Revenues of the 
City's Utility System. 
 
The City of College Station typically issues debt to fund various capital projects identified 
and approved as a part of the annual budget. The City primarily uses three types of debt 
instruments to fulfill those requirements: 
 

1. General Obligation Bonds (GOBs) are based on the full faith and credit of the City 
and are paid primarily through the debt service portion of the ad valorem tax 
rate.  GOBs are authorized by the voters and therefore the notice is provided in 
the election process. 

 
2. Utility Revenue Bonds (URBs) are backed by the revenues of the City's various 

utilities and are issued as a business activity.  These are typically only issued for 
utility capital projects. 

 
3. Certificates of Obligation (COs) normally include at least one additional revenue 

stream such as utility revenues, but are considered to be much like GOBs and 
therefore normally receive a rating similar to GOBs.  Our policy for issuing CO's 
allows more flexibility in their issue than GOBs, particularly when other revenues 
are anticipated to assist in debt service. 

 
The Utility Revenue Bond debt issue is planned to provide resources for Electric, Water and 
Wastewater capital projects, and debt issuance costs totaling $18,665,000. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Staff reviewed the impact of the utility revenue bonds on 
Utility rates. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Debt Issuance 2007 
2. Ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station issuing utility revenue 

bonds. 

 

117



Proposed 2007 Debt Issue

General Obligation Bonds

Northgate Street Rehab 2,000,000$         
Sidewalk Improvements 100,000              
New Traffic Signal Projects 500,000              
Traffic System Safety Improvements 100,000            
Streets Total 2,700,000$         

New Forestry Shop Construction 730,000$            *
Veterans Park Phase II 500,000              
Parks Total 1,230,000$         

GOB Total 3,930,000$         

*Original projection for New Forestry Shop was $570,000. This has been increased by $160,000 to cover projected budget overage. It is proposed 
that the add'l funds will come from the Central Park Shop Renovation project, the debt for which was projected for FY08. 

Certificates of Obligation

New Cemetery (Design Phase) 625,000$            
Municipal Facility Improvements 1,750,000           
EMS Reporting System 100,000              
Fire Station # 3 Relocation (Additional Cost) 991,000              
General Govt Total 3,466,000$         

Woodland Hills Park Development 315,000$            
Adamson Pool Bath House Replacement (Design) 90,000               
Parks Total 405,000$            

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 89,000$              

Certificates of Obligation Total 3,960,000$         

Utility Revenue Bonds

Substation Transmission/Distribution 2,500,000$         
Electric Projects 2,500,000$         

Water Production Projects 6,975,000$         
Water Transmission and Distribution Projects 2,030,000           
Water Rehabilitation Projects 1,745,000           
Water Projects 10,750,000$       

Wastewater Collection Projects 1,157,000           
Wastewater Rehabilitation Projects 1,406,000           
Treatment and Disposal Projects 2,737,000           
Wastewater Projects 5,300,000$         

Estimated Debt Issuance Costs 115,000$            

Utility Revenue Bond Total 18,665,000$       

118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



 

August 6, 2007  
Regular Agenda  

Committee Appointments  
 

To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary                          
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding appointments 
to citizen boards and committees such as the Cemetery Committee, Construction Board of 
Adjustments and Appeals, Historic Preservation Committee, Northgate Tax Increment 
Finance Boards, Parks and Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Design 
Review Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments.   
 
 
This item is on the agenda to select citizens to committees if the process is not completed 
during the special meeting on August 3rd.  
 
Attachments: 
Refer to committee notebook 
 
 
 

 

155



Policy on Council Appointed Committees  Page 1 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 
 

POLICY ON COUNCIL APPOINTED CITIZEN COMMITTEES 
 AND SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL 

 
 
 
Purpose  
 
As the governing body of the City of College Station, the City Council shall be 
responsible for selecting the best qualified person to serve on Committees, Boards, and 
Subcommittees composed of Council Members.  The City Council shall appoint residents 
of the community to serve on a volunteer basis to Committees, Boards and 
Subcommittees.  A description of each Committee, Board, and Subcommittee is 
included in the Citizen Committee Directory.     
 
Objectives 
 
A.  Committees, Boards, Sub-Committees of Council composed of Council Members 
 
1. Committees, boards, and sub-committees of the Council shall be approved and 
selected by the City Council.   All committees, boards, and sub-committees of the 
Council shall be advisory only.   
 
2. Periodic Reports on the committee’s objectives will be presented to the City 
Council. 
 
3. The roles and responsibilities of each committee shall be written, defined and 
approved by the City Council. Any modification of responsibility shall be approved by 
City Council. Each committee, sub-committee or board shall be directed by the City 
Council to ensure that it has a clear understanding of its purpose and function. 
 
4. An annual review will be conducted by the City Council to review the Committee, 
Sub-Committee or Board’s purpose. At the annual review the Council shall decide if the 
committee, sub-committee or board needs to continue. 
 
5. Council Members shall serve three (3) years on a committee, sub-committee or 
board, and they shall rotate to serve on another committee, sub-committee or board. 
The Chair shall be selected on seniority basis of service on the committee, sub-
committee or board. 
 
6. All Council Members are required to serve on committees.    
 

156



Policy on Council Appointed Committees  Page 2 

7. Each Council Member shall be selected to serve on the various committees, sub-
committees or boards by a process determined by Council.  This may include the 
drawing of lots.  In the event no Councilmember expresses interest to serve, then 
nominations will be made.   
 
 
B.  Committees, Sub-Committees, Boards - Advisory and Quasi Judicial 
 
Citizen committees also serve in advisory role unless otherwise provided by ordinance 
or state law. 
 
1. Interviews shall be conducted by the City Council of the applicants to citizen 
boards.  Citizens are encouraged to attend the Citizen University and to learn as much 
about the City before applying for public service. 
 
2. The Committee applicants that are allowed to be reviewed in executive session 
shall be discussed by the City Council in executive session.  At the present time, the 
applicants for Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Parks 
and Recreation Board, Construction and Building Standards Commission and Design 
Review Board make final decisions on some issues and may be discussed in executive 
session.    
 
3.   All final decisions and votes by the Council will be in public. 
 
Scope of Work 
 
The Scope of work for the committees, sub-committees or boards shall focus on the 
subject matter that has the entire City Council’s support. The Council’s intention is to 
not duplicate staff functions.  The City Council will maintain its power to establish public 
policy and give guidance to the committees, sub-committees and boards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by City Council, July 14, 2005  
O:council/policy council apptd committees  

157



 

August 6, 2007  
Regular Agenda  

Council Appointments  
 

To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary                          
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding appointments of 
Councilmembers as representatives to local agencies and boards.  These include the Audit 
Committee, Brazos County Health Department, BVCOG/TMPA Regional Park Project Advisory 
Board, Intergovernmental Committee,  Sister Cities Association, Transportation Committee, 
Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF.   
 
This item is on the agenda to select Councilmembers to various local boards and agencies if 
the process is not completed during the special meeting on August 3rd.  
 
Attachments: 
List of Council Committees  
Policy on Council Committees  
 
 
 
 

 

158



Council Appointed 
Representatives 

 
The following individuals are appointed by the City Council to represent the 
City of College Station on joint committees with other governmental 
agencies and community groups.   
 
Audit Committee  
Ron Gay, Chairman Appointed 3/2007 
Ben White Appointed 3/2007 
Lynn McIlhaney Appointed 3/2007  
 
Brazos County Health Department 
Lynn McIlhaney Appointed 6/8/2006 
Ben White  Appointed 6/8/2006 
 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments Board of Directors
Mayor Ben White  
 
B/CS Metropolitan Planning Organization
Mayor Ben White  
 
BVCOG  TMPA Regional Park Project Advisory Board 
Lynn McIlhaney Appointed 8/06 
 
BVSWMA Policy Advisory Board 
Ben White    Appointed 6/02 
Chris Scotti    Appointed 8/06 
 
Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee  
Chris Scotti  Council Liaison Appointed 9/25/2006 
 
Intergovernmental Committee 
Ron Gay Appointed 8/7/06  
Ben White Appointed 7/14/05 
Vacancy  
 
Research Valley Partnership  
Chris Scotti    Appointed 7/06 
 
Sister Cities Association  
Dave Ruesink  Appointed 8/06 

o:council/citizencommittees/citizen committee correspondence/List of Council Committees 1
159



 
Transportation Committee 
Vacancy 
Ron Gay    Appointed 7/14/05 
Lynn McIlhaney    Appointed 8/7/06 
(City Rep)  Ken Fogle  Appointed 7/14/05 
(MPO) Linda LaSuit   Created position 7/14/05 
(TTI) Dennis Christianson  Created position 7/14/05 
(BVCOG) Michael Parks  Created position 7/14/05 
(TxDot) Bryan Woods  Created position 7/14/05 
 
Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee 
Ron Gay    Appointed 7/05 
Chris Scotti    Appointed 7/05 
 
Wolf Pen Creek TIF  
Vacancy (COCS Parks Board rep), previously held by James Massey  
 
 
 
 
 
 
O:group/council/council appointed representatives 08 02 2007    

o:council/citizencommittees/citizen committee correspondence/List of Council Committees 2
160



Policy on Council Appointed Committees  Page 1 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 
 

POLICY ON COUNCIL APPOINTED CITIZEN COMMITTEES 
 AND SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL 

 
 
 
Purpose  
 
As the governing body of the City of College Station, the City Council shall be 
responsible for selecting the best qualified person to serve on Committees, Boards, and 
Subcommittees composed of Council Members.  The City Council shall appoint residents 
of the community to serve on a volunteer basis to Committees, Boards and 
Subcommittees.  A description of each Committee, Board, and Subcommittee is 
included in the Citizen Committee Directory.     
 
Objectives 
 
A.  Committees, Boards, Sub-Committees of Council composed of Council Members 
 
1. Committees, boards, and sub-committees of the Council shall be approved and 
selected by the City Council.   All committees, boards, and sub-committees of the 
Council shall be advisory only.   
 
2. Periodic Reports on the committee’s objectives will be presented to the City 
Council. 
 
3. The roles and responsibilities of each committee shall be written, defined and 
approved by the City Council. Any modification of responsibility shall be approved by 
City Council. Each committee, sub-committee or board shall be directed by the City 
Council to ensure that it has a clear understanding of its purpose and function. 
 
4. An annual review will be conducted by the City Council to review the Committee, 
Sub-Committee or Board’s purpose. At the annual review the Council shall decide if the 
committee, sub-committee or board needs to continue. 
 
5. Council Members shall serve three (3) years on a committee, sub-committee or 
board, and they shall rotate to serve on another committee, sub-committee or board. 
The Chair shall be selected on seniority basis of service on the committee, sub-
committee or board. 
 
6. All Council Members are required to serve on committees.    
 

161



Policy on Council Appointed Committees  Page 2 

7. Each Council Member shall be selected to serve on the various committees, sub-
committees or boards by a process determined by Council.  This may include the 
drawing of lots.  In the event no Councilmember expresses interest to serve, then 
nominations will be made.   
 
 
B.  Committees, Sub-Committees, Boards - Advisory and Quasi Judicial 
 
Citizen committees also serve in advisory role unless otherwise provided by ordinance 
or state law. 
 
1. Interviews shall be conducted by the City Council of the applicants to citizen 
boards.  Citizens are encouraged to attend the Citizen University and to learn as much 
about the City before applying for public service. 
 
2. The Committee applicants that are allowed to be reviewed in executive session 
shall be discussed by the City Council in executive session.  At the present time, the 
applicants for Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Parks 
and Recreation Board, Construction and Building Standards Commission and Design 
Review Board make final decisions on some issues and may be discussed in executive 
session.    
 
3.   All final decisions and votes by the Council will be in public. 
 
Scope of Work 
 
The Scope of work for the committees, sub-committees or boards shall focus on the 
subject matter that has the entire City Council’s support. The Council’s intention is to 
not duplicate staff functions.  The City Council will maintain its power to establish public 
policy and give guidance to the committees, sub-committees and boards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by City Council, July 14, 2005  
O:council/policy council apptd committees  

162


	Agenda
	2007-08 Annual CDBG & HOME Action Plan and Budget and Consolidated Plan Amendments
	Cover Sheet
	Proposed FY 07-08 Summary for Action Plan and Budget
	Resolution
	Proposed FY 07-08 Public Service Agency Funding Summary
	Proposed FY 07-08 Public Facility Summary
	Proposed Consolidated Plan Amedment Summary
	Map of Eligible CD areas
	Comments and Final Revisions Summary

	Oil and Gas Lease Assignment - Boriskie Unit, Well No. 1
	Cover sheet
	Letter - Boriskie Switch Station
	Consent to Assign - Boriskie Switch Station

	Oil and Gas Lease Assignment - Felix K Unit, Well No. 1
	Cover sheet
	Letter - Police Department, Municipal Court, Public Works
	Consent to Assign - Police Department, Municipal Court, Public Works
	Letter - Brentwood
	Consent to Assign - Brentwood
	Letter - Millers Lane
	Consent to Assign - Millers Lane

	Call Public Hearing on FY 07-FY 08 Proposed Budget
	Coversheet

	Horse Haven Rezoning
	coversheet
	Small area map & aerial photo
	Draft P&Z Minutes
	Zoning District Fact Sheet A-O
	Zoning Distrcit Fact Sheet R-1
	Ordinance

	14060 Renee Lane Rezoning
	coversheet
	Small area map & aerial photo
	Draft P&Z Minutes
	Zoning District Fact Sheet A-O
	Zoning District Fact Sheet R-1
	Ordinance

	Red Light Camera Program
	Coversheet
	Letter
	Pro Forma

	Consider Ordinance Issuing General Obligation Bonds
	Coversheet
	Debt Issuance 2007
	Ordinance

	Consider Ordinance Issuing of Certificates of Obligation
	Coversheet
	Debt Issuance 2007
	Ordinance

	Consider Ordinance issuing Utility Revenue Bonds
	Coversheet
	Debt Issuance 2007
	Ordinance

	Committee Appointments
	Coversheet
	Committee Appointment Policy adopted July 14, 2005

	Council appointments
	Coversheet
	List of Council Committees
	Council Policy on Committee appointments 


